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Pt Note Asat | TAsat
s Pariiztlass: ‘No. March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 2 79,590.58 82,5943
(b) Capital work-in-progress 3 791.37 761.51
{c) Intangible assets 4 14.32 17.94
(d) Financial assets
(i) Other financial assets 3 ,001.52 490.08
86,397.79 83,865.96
Current assets
(a) Inventories & 2877 6.66
(b) Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 7 815.67 501.05
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents B 1246 585,94
(iii) Bank balances other than {ii) above 9 30,256.62 23,204.23
(iv) Other financial assets 10 1,256.26 1,007.34
(c) Current tax assets (net) 11 845.65 97.35
(d) Other current assets 12 142,00 28.71
33,357.43 25521.28
Total assets 119,755.22 109,387.24
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital 13 96,544.94 96,944.94
(b) Other equity 14 14,901.53 6,032.55
111,846.47 102,977.49
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Barrowings 15 - 16.25
(ii) Other financial liabilities 16 2,565.44 1,584 .38
(b) Deferred tax liabilities 17 1,960.62 647.93
(c) Other non-current liabilities 18 660.93 454.72
5,186.99 2,703.28
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 15 16.25 19.83
(i} Trade payables 19
- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 353.85 246.78
- total outstanding dues of creditors Other than micro 467.50 1,158.53
enterprises and small enterprises
(iii) Other financial Kabilities 20 1,137.27 1,529.74
(b) Other current liabilities 1 746.86 726.26
{c) Provisions 2 5 25.31
2,721.73 3,706.45
Total equity and liabilities 119,755.22 109,387.24
Significant Accounting Policies 1

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the standalone financial statements,
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Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
No. March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Income
i) Revenue from operations 23 17,325.51 10,291.59
ii)  Other income 24 1,948.20 1,278.70
Total income 19,273.71 11,570.29
Expenses
i) Employee benefits expenses 25 581.88 989.85
ii) Finance cost 26 27598 231.60
iii) Depreciation and amortization expenses 27 3,051.62 2.947.27
iv) Other expenses 28 2,850.36 2,354.86
Total expenses 6,750.84 6,523.58
Profit before tax 12,513.87 5,046.71
Tax expense
- Current tax 233223 1,268.48
- Adjustment of tax relating to previous year - 0.10
- MAT Credit utilised 1,242 .43 -
- Deferred tax 70.25 209.53
Total tax expense 3,644.90 1,478.11
Profit for the year after tax 8,868.97 3,568.60
Other comprehensive income - .
Total Comprehensive income for the year (I +II) 8,868.97 3,568.60
Earnings per equity share :
(1) Basic 0.91 0.37
(2) Diluted 0.91 0.37

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the standalone financial statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

/""'

- :

(Rakesh Ranjan Sahay) (A.K Pathak)
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Chandigarh International Airport Limited
CIN: U63013CH2010G 01031999

Room No.1, Project Office Building Airport Authority of India, Civil Airport, Chandigarh-160003, India
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

[All amounts are in rupees lakh except share data and earnings per share]

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit before tax 12,513.87 5,046.71
Adjustment for;-
Depreciation and amortisation 3,051.62 2,947 27
Interest income (1,675.14) (1,023.83)
Fair valuation gain (273.06) (227.23)
Finance cost 273.06 227.23
Provision for expected credit loss 1.62 16.75
Provision for expected loss on recoverables 11.91
Foreign currency fluctuation 5.20 3.92
Interest cost on lease 2.92 4.37
Operating profit before working capital changes 13,912.00 6,995.19
Adjustment for working capital changes:-
Inventories (22.11) 0.57
Trade receivables (316.25) 139.01
Other current financial assets (381.51) 80454
Other current assets (113.29) (9.88)
Other non current assets -
Other current financial liabilities (392.48) (487.47)
Foreign currency fluctuation (5.20) (3.92)
Trade payables (583.96) -
Other current liabilities 14.18 24943
Other current provisions (25.31) (B2.24)
Other non-current financial liabilities 976.46 1,014.90
Other non-current liabilities 206.21 298.56
Cash generated from operating activities 13,268.75 8,918.69
Income tax paid (3,080.52) (615.18)
Net cash generated from operating activities 10,188.22 §,303.51
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (52.37) (2,577.42)
Purchase of intangible assets (2.09) (3.66)
Investment in capital work-in-progress (29.86) 902.73
Adjustment of property, plant and equipment - 5.80
Realization/ (payments) for investments / bonds / bank deposits (12,473.77) (5,345.15)
[nterest income 1,812.72 1,038.83
Net cash flows used in investing activities (10,745.37) (5,978.88)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest on grants received during the year 6.42 {21.38)
Lease payments e (22.75) (22.24)
Dividend paid A0 - (2,908.35)
Net cash flows used in financing activities I*E_ (¢ c& ‘j [ (16.33) (2,951.97)
e . | v
"\}.:.




Chandigarh International Airport Limited
CIN: U63013CH2010G 01031999

Room No.1, Project Office Building Airport Authority of India, Civil Airport, Chandigarh-160003, India
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023
[All amounts are in rupees lakh except share data and earnings per share]

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

D. Net changes in cash and cash equivalents (573.48) (627.33)

E. Opening cash and cash equivalents 585.94 1,213.29

F. Closing cash and cash equivalents 12.46 585.94

Component of cash and cash equivalent

Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Balances with banks 12.46 15.94

Bank deposit having original maturity of less than 3 months - 570.00

12.46 585.94

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities

Particulars As at Cash flows Non-cash changes Asat
March 31, 2022 Fair value changes March 31, 2023
Borrowings | 36.08 | (22.75)] 2.92 | 16.25

The notes reférred to above form an integral part of the standalone financial statements.

As per our report of even date.

For Balwinder Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration no.: 014822N (%&?ja——
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g » Chief Executive Officer airman

(CA Gawrav Thapar)

Partner Rép - Q—Q}L
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Chandigarh International Airport Limited

CIN: Us3013CH2010G 01031999

Room No.1, Project Office Building Airport Authority of India, Civil Airport, Chandigarh-160003, India
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2023

[All amounts are in rupees lakh except share data and earnings per share]

A. Equity share capital

For the year ended March 31, 2023

Balance as on Changes in equity Balance as on
April 01, 2022 share capital during the March 31, 2023
year
96,944.94 - 96,944.94

For the year ended March 31, 2022

Balance as on
April 01, 2021
year

Changes in equity
share capital during the

Balance as on
March 31, 2022

96,944.94

96,944.94

. Other equity
For the year ended March 31, 2023

Particulars Reserves and surplus

Retained earnings Total
Balance as on April 01, 2022 6,032.56 6,032.56
Total comprehensive income for the year 8.868.07 8,868.97
Dividends : 4
Balance as on March 31, 2023 14,901.53 14,901.53

For the year ended March 31, 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Particulars Reserves and Surplus
Retained earnings Total

Balance as on April 01, 2021 537231 5.372.31
Total comprehensive income for the year 3,568.60 3,568.60
Dividends (2,908.35) (2,908.35)
Balance as on March 31, 2022 6,032.56 6,032.56
Chartered Accountants
For Balwinder Associates
Chartered Accountants .
Firm registration no,; 014822N Q:%U;DQF—

(Rakesh Ranjan Sahay)

Chief Executive Officer

1
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Partner
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Chandigarh International Airport Limited
CIN: Us3013CH2010G0I031999
Room No.1, Project Office Building Airport Authority of India, Civil Airport, Chandigarh-
160003, India
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information forming part
of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
[All amounts are in rupees lakh except share data and earnings per share]

NOTE 1: COMPANY INFORMATION & SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

COMPANY OVERVIEW

The Chandigarh International Airport Ltd. (CHIAL), has been incorporated on 28t January, 2010
as a joint venture company under Companies Act, 1956 by Airports Authority of India (AAI) in
association with Punjab Government through Greater Mohali Area Development Authority
(GMADA) and Haryana Government through Haryana Shahari Vikas Pradhikaran(HSVP)
erstwhile Haryana Urban Development Authority (HUDA) to operate and maintain Chandigarh
International Airport which has come up with a new state of art International Airport at Mohali,
Punjab. As per the Joint Venture Agreement, the equity contribution is in the ratio of 51.00%,
24 50% and 24.50% respectively by AAL GMADA and HUDA. AATl's contribution towards its
share of equity is construction of the New Terminal Building and allied works. GMADA and
HSVP have provided land for the said construction towards their equity contribution. CHIAL,
has commenced commercial operations on 19QOctober, 2015,

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notified the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 on 16 February 2015 laying down the roadmap for implementation of Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) to Indian Companies other than banking companies, insurance
companies and non-banking financial companies (NBFCs). As per the roadmap, Ind AS is
applicable to Chandigarh International Airport Limited from the financial year commencing on
or after April 1, 2017. However, CHIAL adopted Ind AS in financial year 2015-16 voluntarily.

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting under historical cost
convention, except for following financial assets and financial liabilities which are measured at
fair value:

Non-current financial assets such as securily deposits are measured at fair value at initial
recognition.

Non- current financial liabilities such as security deposits from customers and lease rentals are
measured at fair value at initial recognition.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
revenue and expenses, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements. Actual results may differ from those estimates and assumptions, due to
changes in facts and circumstances. Management reviews estimates on an ongoing basis using,
currently available information and any revision in the estimate is recognized in the period in
which the same is determined.

The financial statements are rounded off in lakhs. The financial statements comply with all
applicable IND AS,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY




Chandigarh International Airport Limited
CIN: U63013CH2010GOI031999
Room No.l, Project Office Building Airport Authority of India, Civil Airport, Chandigarh-
160003, India
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information forming part
of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
[All amounts are in rupees lakh except share data and earnings per share]

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Property, Plant and Equipment up to March 31, 2015 were carried in the balance sheel in
accordance with Indian GAAP. The company has elected to avail the exemption granted by IND
AS 101, "First time adoption of IND AS” to regard those amounts as deemed cost at the date of
the transition to IND AS (i.e. as on April 1, 2015).

PPE are stated at their original cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation. The cost
includes cost of subsequent improvements thereto including taxes, duties, freight and other
incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation of the assets concerned. Advances paid
towards acquisition of assets, outstanding at each balance sheet date are shown under capital
advances. The cost of fixed assets not ready for its intended use on such date is disclosed as
Capital work-in-progress.

Spares parts, stand-by equipments and servicing equipments procured along with the Plant &
Machinery or subsequently which meets the recognition criteria, are capitalized and added in
the carrying amount of such item. The carrying amount of those spare parts that are replaced is
derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use or upon disposal.
Other machinery spares are treated as “stores & spares” forming part of the inventory.

If the cost of the replaced part or earlier inspection is not available, the estimated cost of similar
new parts/inspection is used as an indication of what the cost of the existing part/ inspection
component was when the item was acquired or inspection carried out.

Depreciation is provided on a Straight Line Method ("SLM") over the useful life of the assets as
per Companies Act 2013/ management’s estimates. Depreciation for assets purchased / sold
during a period is proportionately charged. Pursuant to this policy, the rates of depreciation
determined by the Management are as set out below:

Assets S e—— Rates of Dei:v ]
Land 0%
Aprons R 19%
Roads Bridges & Culverts (Carpeted) - B 19%
' Roads, Bridges & Culverts (Non-Carpeted) 31.67%
Building Terminal/Other Buildings 3.17% |
| B Buildings - Temporary B 31.67%
Boundary Wall 3.17%
Computers & I.T. Hardware & Access 31.67%
Computers & LT. - Servers 1583% |
Plant and Machinery/X- Ra}' Baggage System 6.33% |
- Tools &Equipments / Office Appliances 19%
Furniture and Fixtures Office / Other Than Office 9.50%
Vehicles - Cars & Jeeps/Motor Cycles '1'1 88 %IQ 50%
Electrical Installations & Equipment | 9.50% o

Also the useful life of fixed assets has been taken different life as defined above as per the
management estimates due to the nature of such assel. :

| ' | i)
The assets having a cost of Rs. 5000 or less are charged off to 'e;;puqdé%m.ih the year of payment.

i



Chandigarh International Airport Limited
CIN: Up3013CH2010G0OI1031999
Room No.1, Project Office Building Airport Authority of India, Civil Airport, Chandigarh-
160003, India
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information forming part
of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
[All amounts are in rupees lakh except share data and earnings per share]

Residual value of an asset is taken 5% of the original cost of the asset.

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically, including at
each financial year end.

Intangible Assets and Depreciation

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses. Intangible assets are recognized only if it is probable that future
economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise. Computer software
licenses are capitalized on the basis of costs incurred to acquire and put to use the specific
software. Operating software is capitalized and amortized along with the related fixed asset.

The depreciable amount of an intangible asset with a finite useful life shall be allocated on a
systematic basis over its useful life. Amortization shall begin when the asset is available for use,
i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it lo be capable of operating in the
manner intended by management. The amortization method used shall reflect the pattern in
which the asset’'s future economic benefits are expected to be consumed by the entity. If that
pattern cannot be determined reliably, the straight-line method shall be used. Useful life has
been taken based on the estimates determine by the management.

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Development expenditures on an individual project are
recognized as an intangible asset when the company can demonstrate:

The technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that the asset will be available for
use or sale

[ts intention to complete and its ability and intention to use or sell the asset

How the asset will generate future economic benefits

The availability of resources to complete the assel

The ability to measure reliably the expenditure during development

Following initial recognition of the development expenditure as an asset, the asset is carried at
cost less any accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Amortization of the
asset begins when development is complete and the asset is available for use. It 1s amortized
over the period of expected future benefit. Amortization expense is recognized in the statement
of profit and loss.

During the period of development, the asset is tested for impairment annually. Il; | F J=)
vl \&X 0140

Fair value measurement N2

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liabilit}f“i_n an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Normally at initial

recognition, the transaction price is the best evidence of fair value.

However, when the Company determines that transaction price does not represent the fair
value, it uses inter-alia valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
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which sufficient data are available to measure fair valug, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All financial assets and financial liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the
financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy. This categorisation is based
on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

* Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

* Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair

value
Measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

« Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair

4.

value
Measurement is unobservable.

Financial assets and financial liabilities that are recognised at fair value on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing calegorisation at the end of each reporting period,

Financial assets

A financial asset includes inter-alia any asset that is cash, equity instrument of another entity or
contractual obligation to receive cash or another financial assets or to exchange financial asset or
financial liability under condition that are potentially favourable to the Company. A financial
asset is recognized when and only when the Company becomes party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets of the Company comprise cash and cash equivalents, Bank Balances, Advances
to employees,/ contractors, security deposit, claims recoverable etc.

Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories:

i.
ii.
iii.

at amortized cost,
at fair value through other comprehensive income (OCl), and
at fair value through profit or loss

The classification depends on the following: )
(a) The entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and /o
(b) The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets except trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and in the case of
financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial assel. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at
fair value through profit or loss are expensed in Statement of Profit or Loss. Where transaction
price is not the measure of fair value and fair value is determined using a valuation method that
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Room No.1, Project Office Building Airport Authority of India, Civil Airport, Chandigarh-
160003, India
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information forming part
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uses data from observable market, the difference between transaction price and fair value is
recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss and in other cases spread over life of the financial
instrument using effective interest rate method.

The company measures the trade receivables at their transaction price, if the trade receivables do
not contain a significant [inancing component.

Subsequent measurement

After initial measurement, financial assets classified at amortised cost are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using EIR method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the
EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are at each reporting date at
fair value. Fair value changes are recognized in OCl. However, the company recognizes interest
income, impairment losses and reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the income
statement. On de-recognition of the financial asset other than equity instruments, cumulative
gain or loss previously recognised in OCl is reclassified to income statements,

Any financial asset that does not meet the criteria for classification as at amortized cost or as
financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income, is classified as (inancial assets
at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are fair
valued at each reporting date with all the changes recognized in the income statement.

De-recognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised when:

The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
nbhgahun to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a
'pass-through” arrangement; and either (a) the company has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the company has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

Impairment of financial assets

The company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the
financial assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. loss allowance for trade
receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to lifetime
ECL. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the
12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant u;cﬁfﬂgd‘m\rredﬂ risk from initial recogmlmn
in which case those are measured at lifetime ECGES” e_arr:(qhnt of expected credit losses (or
reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowdnie a ing date to the amount that is
required to be recognized is recognized as 1mpa:rkﬁﬁ1 tf'. " ags in profit or loss.
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Stores / Spares

Stores/spares other than recognized as property, plant &Equipments are treated as inventory,
which are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as and when they are consumed.

The costs of purchase consist of the purchase price including duties and taxes (other than those
subsequently recoverable by the enterprise from the taxing authorities), freight inwards and
other expenditure directly attributable to the acquisition. Trade discounts, rebates, duty
drawbacks and other similar items are deducted in determining the costs of purchase.

The balance of inventory at the end of year, if any, is valued on First in First out basis,
Revenue recognition

Effective from April 1, 2018, Ind-AS 115 has been notified by MCA which establishes a
comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is to be
recognised. CHIAL has adopted Ind AS 115 from 1¢t April 2018 using the modified approach.

Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of performance obligation upon transfer of control of
promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration the
Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services.

The Company satisfies a performance obligation and recognises revenue over time, if one of the
following criteria is met:

The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company's
performance as the company performs; or

The Company’s performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset
is created or enhanced; or

The Company’s performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Company
and an entity has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date.

For performance obligations where one of the above conditions is not met, revenue is recognised
at the point in time at which the performance obligation is satisfied.

The company uses Input/output Method to measure an entity’s progress towards complete
satisfaction of a performance obligation salisfied over time.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is updated at each reporting period.
[t is the consideration, adjusted for volume discounts, service level credits, performance bonuses,
price concessions and incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue
also excludes taxes collected from customers.

Aeronautical Revenue includes revenue from all regulated charges levied at CHIAL i.e. Parking

Charges, User Development Fee, and Cargo (X-Bis Scregning (harges) are being recognized at
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the rates prescribed by Airport Economic Regulatory Authority (AERA) & Common user
terminal equipment charges(CUTE) and Baggage reconciliation system (BRS) fee are recognized
as per the contract rates. Extension of Watch hours is charged as per applicable rates. User
Development Fees is recognized in respect of each embarking passenger at a specified rate as
approved by AERA.

Non-Aeronautical Revenue means all revenue streams other than Aeronautical Revenue. The
same consists of (i) revenue from concessions (ii) rents and land leases; (iii) food and beverage
concessions; (iv) utility charges; and (v) other non-aviation related charges are recognized based
on the terms of contractual agreement.

Interest is recognised using the time proportion method based on rates implicit in the
transaction. Award fees and tender fees are recognised on an accrual basis in accordance with
the terms of the relevant arrangement.

Retirement and other Employee Benefits

The employees on the roll of the company are on depulation/ cost reimbursement basis from
Airports Authority of India (AAI). The statutory deductions towards retirement benefits in
respect of these employees are remitted to AAL

The cost of deployment on cost reimbursement basis from AAI has been booked based on gross
amount reimbursable to AAI in respect of those employees. The liability for retirement and other
employee benefits are booked in AAI books for these employees.

Leases

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if
the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration.

As a lessee

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for
short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognizes lease liabilities to
make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date
the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease
liabilities, The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial
direct costs incurred and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any
lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful life of the assets, The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment.

Lease liabilities ¢\~ '
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At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease rental liabilities measured
at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments
include fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives
receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to
be paid under residual value guarantees. The Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at
the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily
determinable.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease and low-value assets recognition. Lease payments on
short-term leases and leases of low value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

As a lessor

Lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership and an operating lease is a lease other than a finance lease.

Whether a lease is a finance lease or an operating lease depends on the substance of the
transaction rather than the form of the contract. Examples of situations that individually or in
combination would normally lead to a lease being classified as a finance lease are:

(a) The lease transfers ownership of the asset to the lessee by the end of the lease term;

(b) The lessee has the option to purchase the asset at a price that is expected to be sufficiently
lower than the fair value at the date the option becomes exercisable for it to be reasonably
certain, at the inception of the lease, that the option will be exercised;

(c) The lease term is for the major part of the economic life of the asset even if title is not
transferred;

(d) At the inception of the lease the present value of the minimum lease payments amounts to at
least substantially all of the fair value of the leased asset; and

(e) The leased assets are of such a specialised nature that only the lessee can use them without
major modifications

Lease income from operating leases is recognized in income on a straight-line basis over the
lease term of relevant lease.

Taxes ﬁh( |
Current income tax ¢ TRETAS '

T - -
i

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount
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are those that are enacled or substantively enacted, at the reporling date in the countries where
the company operates and generates taxable income,

Current income tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit
or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognized in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations
in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where
appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the company's financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation
of taxable profit and are accounted for using the balance sheet liability method.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and
deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences, unused tax
losses and unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which those deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and unused
tax credits can be utilised. Such assets and Labilities are not recognised if the temporary

difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that at the
time of the transaction affects neither the taxable profit or loss nor the accounting profit or loss.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
peried in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance shect date, The measurement of
deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities, and when the deferred income tax assets
and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the taxable
entity or different taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

Earnings per share
The basic and diluted earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit/loss after tax,

altributable to equity sharcholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. R0

Cash flow statement
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Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit/loss before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past
or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the Company are segregated.

Current versus non-current classification

The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

Held primarily for the purpose of trading

Expected to be realized within twelve menths after the reporting period, or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period

The company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. When the company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example,
under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when
the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the
statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-
tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is
used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent Liability

Contingent liability is meant for claims, litigation, assessment, fines, penalties, etc. are
recognised when it is probable that a liability to be incurred, and the amount can be estimated
reliably.
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Impairment of assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount
of the asset. For an asset that does not generate largely independent cash inflows, the recoverable
amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. If such
recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which
the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its
recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that if a previously
assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is
reflected at the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the
carrying amount of asset does not exceed the net book value that would have been determined;
if no impairment loss had been recognised.

Investments

Long-term investments are carried at cost less provision for diminution, other than temporary
diminution in the value of the investments.

Current investments are carried at the lower of cost and fair value, The comparison of cost and
fair value is carried out separately in respect of each investment.

Government Grants

During the year, the Company has changed its accounting policy with respect to Government
Grants. However, there is no impact of the same on the current financial statements or that of the
preceding financial year.

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable assurance that the Company will
comply with the conditions attached to them and that the grants will be received. Government
grants are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over the years in
which the Company recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to
compensate or when performance obligations are met.

Government grants, whose primary condition is that the Company should purchase, construct
or otherwise acquire non-current assets are recognized and disclosed as ‘deferred income’ under
non-current liability in the Balance Sheet and reduced from the gross block of the asset at the

time of its capitalisation. /:_»_,i._:.;

Use of Estimates

D, 0
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to
make estimates, judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgements and assumptions
affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilitics,

the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of financial slalements and
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reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Application of accounting
policies that require critical accounling, estimates involving complex and subjective judgements
and the use of assumptions in these financial statements have been disclosed in Note 17.1
Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of
changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the
financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

17.1 Critical accounting estimates

The following are the critical judgements that the Company has made in the process of
applying the Company’s accounting policies and that have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the financial statement. The following are the estimates used during the
year.

Property, Plant and Equipment: Property, plant and equipment represent a significant
proportion of asset base of the company. The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is
derived after determining the estimate of an assets expected useful life and the expected
residual value at the end of its life. The useful lives and residual values of company’s assets are
determined by Schedule Il of Companies Act 2013.

Provisions: Provisions are determined based on management estimate required to settle the
obligation at the balance sheet date.

Contingent liabilities: Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgment of
management/independent experts. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are
adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.

Contingent Assets: Contingent assets are disclosed on the basis of judgment of
management/ independent experts.

For M/s Balwinder Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants el ASeo

| X

(CA Gaurav Thapar) ~ (Rakesh Ranjan Sahay) (A.KlPathak)
Partner Chief Executive Officer Chai
Membership No. 095710

FRN 014822N Qg?"

Place: Mohali / m\\l\’\%
Date: 21.08.2023 (R.K.Das) (Avneet Kaur)
UDIN:28p9 57108Geunvgpgg Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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when the approval is obtained and assets are ready for [ts intended use

Is dwaited

3 Capital work- in- progress
Particulars Balance as at April 1, 2022 Additions/Adjn| Capitalized during Balance as at
stments during the year March 31, 2023
the year
Civil & other works® 70l .51 5989 4008 | 79137
Tuotal 761.31 0985 41,03 ] 791.37
Capital wark- in- progress
Particulars Balance as at April 1, 2021 AdditionsfAdju| Capitalized during Balance as at |
stments during the year March 31, 2022
the year
Civil & Other Works™ 1,664.24 1,6%6.12 2,540.85 761.31
Total 1,604.24 1,638,112 254085 761.51
31 * Civil & other works (CWIP) as on March 31, 2023 pertains to following:
| S.No Particular Opening Additiens during Transfers/ Closing
the year adjustments
1 |Procurement of PC, MEP, UPS and MS Otfice for cargo complex. - 220 220
2 |Supply of clectronic locker with digital keypad lock for carpo, . 2.57 257
3 |Procurement of kyocera multifuncion printer for cargo, - 1.19 1.19
4 | Precurement of porta cabn toilet block and dangerous goods for cargo . 3185 32.85
terminal
5 |View cutter installation on fly over at departure area 19,49 20,54 40.03 0.00
6 | Fixation of energy efficient LED lights. - 10.54 10.54
7 [Construction of cargo complex 742.02 - 742.02
TOTAL 76151 69.89 40,03 791.37
3.2 " Civil & other works as on March 31, 2022 periains to following;
1. View cutter on fly over at departure area Bs. 1949 lakh
2, Construction of cargo complex Ry, 742,02 lakh
33 Disclosures in respect of capital work in progress as per Division 11 to Schedule 11T
An anaiysiﬁ of apge of capital work in progress at pach n-pm'ti.ng_ date s summarized as follows:
34 CWIP ageing schedule as on March 31, 2023
CWIF AMOUNT IN CWIF FOR A PERIOD OF TOTAL
LESS THAN 1 YEAR 1-2 YEARS 2-3 YEARS MORE THAN 3
YEARS
Projects in progress 14.30 - - B 14.30
Projects in progress - Cargo 35.05 453,98 Z8B.05 B 777.07
TOTAL 49,35 453,98 28H.05 - 791,37
35 CWIP ageing schedule as on March 31, 2022
CWIP AMOUNT IN CWIF FOR A PERIOD OF TOTAL
LESS THAN 1 YEAR 1-2 YEARS -3 YEARS MORE THAN 3
YEARS
Projects in progress 19.49 - - - 1949
Projects in progress - Cargo ERR I88.05 - 742.02
TOTAL 473.46 288.03 - - 761.51
3.6 During the current year 2022-23 and previous year 2021-22 po projects forming part of CWIPareoverdue compared to their original plans and no project
cost has exceeded compared 1o original plans ; by
(=7 ([
37  During the year current year 2022-23 and previous year 2021-22 no intangible assets under develdpment #ore forming part of capital work-in-progress,
€1 - |
38 Capital work-in-progress related o cargo has not been capitalised as the ;lppm'mlk-

mt_ftﬁgy"mz;uldtpd authority. The assets will be capitalised
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Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Particulars As at Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Computer software
Opening balance as at the beginning of the year 30.98 27.30
Addition during the year 208 3.66
Deletion during the year - =
Closing balance 3305 30.96
Accumulated amortization 13.02 759
Amortization charged during the year 572 543
Deletion during the year -
Closing balance 18.74 13,02
Net block as at the end of the year 14.32 17.94
Other non current financial assets
Particulars Asat Asat
- March 31,2023 |  March 31,2022
At amortised cost
Security deposits 33537, 33818
Deposits with banks
- remaining maturity of more than 12 months 5,666.15 140.00
Other recoverables 1191 119
Less: Provision for other recoverables {11.91) -
Total 6,001.52 490,08
Note: Security Deposit (Previous year Rs 305.24 Lakh) re-classified from other current asset to other non current asset,
There is no lien on Fixed Deposits as on 31-March-2023
Inventories
Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2023 ‘March 31, 2022
Valued at lower of cost or net realisable value
Stores and spares 28.77 f.66
Total 28.77 6.66
Trade receivables
Particulars As at Asat
- March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
At amortised cost
Trade receivables- Secured- Considered Good 446.70 392.05
Trade receivables- Unsecured- Considered Good 38734 12574
Less : Provision for expected credit loss (18.37) (16.75)
Total 815.67 501.05

In the opinion of the Company, trade receivables as stated in the financial statements will be realized in the ordinary course of

business.
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Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
Balances with banks
- in current accounts 1246 15.94
- in deposit accounts (with original maturity less than 3 months) - 570.00
Tatal 12.46 HE5.094
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Particulars As at Asat
: : March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Balances with banks
- in deposit acoounts
- original malurity of more than 3 months but less than 12 months 9,207.83 16,638.84
- original maturity of more than 12 months 21,048.79 5,65539
Total 80,256.62 2329423
There is no lien on fixed deposits with banks as on March 31, 2023 or March 31, 2022
Other current financial assets
Particulars o Asat Asat
i ; March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
At amortised cost
{Secured, considered good)
Unbilled revenus 7U8.58 300.07
{Unseeured, considered good)
Other recoverables 6.49 -
Contractual reimbursements recoverables * 234 48 14397
Interest accrued on deposits 216.71 354,29
Total 1,256.26 1,007.34
* Mote: Contractual reimbursements recoverables consist of reimbursements recoverable from NASFT.
Current tax assets (net)
Particulars Asat Asat
: March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Income tax paid [net of provision for kax Rs. 2,332.22 (PY Rs. 1268 48)] 84565 97.35
Total 845.65 97.35
Other current assets
P'azjtii_:q_il_a_atg'i As at Asat
: March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
Capital advances 31.53 -
Prepaid expenses 51.62 493
Balance with government authorities * 28.85 23.78
Total 142.00 28.71

* Note: Balance with government authorities (input tax credit) was disclosed as GST Input in year ended March 31, 2022.

Capital advances pretains to B.R.Jackets that have been received subsequent to the year end.
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Equity share capital
Particulars As at Agat
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022

Share Capital

Authorized

1,20,00,00,000 (previous year 120,00,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 120,000.00 120,000.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid

96,94 49 405 (previous year 56,9 49,403) equity shares of Bs. 10/- each, fully paid up 96,944.94 9694494
Total 96,944.94 96,944.94

(ii) Terms/Rights attached to equity shares

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 each [previous year Rs.10]. Each holder of equity shares is
entitled to one vote per share. The dividend, if any, proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in

the ensuing annual general meeting, except in case of interim dividend.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity sharesheld by the shareholders,

The sharehalders have all other rights as available to equity shareholders as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read together

with the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, as applicable.

Reconciliation of equity share capital outstanding as at the year ended March 31, 2023:

Particulars : : Asat As at

B 1 hies March 31, 2023 March 31, 2023

AR R e .0 Mo. of Shares Amount
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 95,94, 49,405 96,944.94
Add: -Number of shares, share capital issued/ subscribed during the year - <
Closing balance as at the end of the year 96,94,49,405 96,944.94
Reconciliation of equity share capital outstanding as at the year ended March 31, 2022
Particulars 1 As at As at
Agireatite March 31,2022 March 31, 2022

i 3 No of Shares Amounl
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 96,94,49,405 96944.94
Add: -Number of shares, share capital issued/ subscribed during the year - -
Closing balance as at the end of the year 96,94,49, 405 96,944.94
Details of equity shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares in the Company
Shares held by promoters at the year ended March 31, 2023
MName of share holder No. of Shares % of total shares
Afrports Authority of India (AAI) ["the Holding enterprise"] 494,419,195.00 51%
Greater Mohali Area Development Authority (GMADA) 237,515,105.00 24.50%
Haryana Shehri Vikas Pradhikaran (HSVP)* 237,515,105.00 24.50%
Total 969,449,405.00 100%:

{As per e records of tie Company, including register of members)

Shares held by promoters at the year ended March 31, 2022

Name of share holder

No. of Shares

s of total shares

Alrports Authority of India (AAT) ["the Holding enterprise"] 494,419,195.00 51%

Greater Mohali Area Development Authority {GMADA) 237,515,105.00 24.50%
Haryana Shehri Vikas Pradhikaran (HSVE)* 237,515,105.00 24.50%
Tatal 969,449,405.00 100%

(As per the records of the Comepany, incliding register of members)

* Erstwhile Haryana Urban Development Authority (HUDA)
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13.5 There has been no change in the equity share holding of the promoters of the Company since incorporation.

13.6 The Company has not issued/allotted any class of shares as fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in
cash or by way of bonus shares during the period of five vear immediately preceding Lhe reporting date, Further, no shares of any
class were bought back during the period of five year immediately preceding the reporting date, Further, no shares have been
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reserved o be issued against stock options.

Other equity

Particulars. As at ~ Asat
gy March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Retained earnings
Opening balance #,032.55 5,372.31
Dividend* . (2,908.35)
Surplus,/ (Deficit) in statement of profit and loss 8.86897 3.568.59
Total 14,901.52 6,032.55
*Includes
- Bs. 015 per share for 96,94,49 405 equity shares (F.Y. 2021-22)
- Rs.0.00 per share for 96,94,49,405 equity shares (F.Y. 2022-23)
Borrowings
Particulars Asat March 31, | As at March 31, 2022
: i 53
At amortised cost
Non-current
Finance Lease obligation 1625 36.08
Less: current portion of finance lease obligation (16.25) (19.83)
- 1635
Current
Current portion of finance lease obligation 16,25 19.83
Taotal 16.25 19.83
Note: Lease lability is re-classified from lease liability and disclosed under borrowings in financial year 202223,
Other non-current financial liabilities
Particulars As at Asat
e March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
At amortised cost
Security deposits 2,565.44 1,584.38
Tatal 256544 1,581.38
Deferred tax assets/(Lliabilities)
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are atiributable to the following:
[Particulars = 1 As at As at
! it March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Deterred tax liabilities
On account of depreciation and amortisation (1,974.17) (1,900.87)
Deferred tax assets
Right to use and lease liabilities 473 10.51
Provision for expected credit loss on trade receivables and other recoverables* 8.82 -
Sub total {1,960.62) (1,890.36)
MAT credit entillement
MAT credit - 1,242.43
Sub total - 1,242.43
Net deferred tax assets/(liability) ﬁ'@ﬁg{ﬁz] (647.93)
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[All amounts are in rupees fakh except share data and earnings per share]

171 Movement in deferred tax balances during the year ended March 31, 2023

Particulars Balance as at Recognised in Balance as at March
April 1, 2022 statement of profit 31,2023
and loss

On account of depreciation and amortisation (1.300.87) (73.30) {1,974.17)
On account of adjustments due to Ind A5 116 1051 (5.78) 4.73
Provision for expected credit loss on trade receivables and other - 8.82 B.82
recoverables®

Total (1,890.36) (70.26) (1,960.62)

* Note: Including impact of deferred tax on provision on expected credit loss on trade recoivables as at 31 Marel, 2022,

17.2 Movement in deferred tax balances during the year ended March 31, 2022
Particulars ' Balance as at Recognised in Balance as at
i April1, 2021 statement of profit &|  March 31, 2022
X A loss
On account of depreciation and amortisation (L680.83) (220004) {1,900.87)
On account of adjustments due to Ind AS 116 - 10.51 10.51
Total {1,680.83} {209.53) {1.890.36)
17.3 Tax recognised in Statement of profit and loss
Particulars For the yearended | For the year ended
y L March 31, 2023 Mairch 31, 2022
Current income tax
Current year 23322 1,268.48
Less: Adjustment of tax for previous year - 0.10
Add/ (Less): MAT credit utilised / (accrued) 1,24243 -
Sub total (A) (3,574.65) (1,268,58)
Deferred tax expense
On account of temporary differences {70.26) (209.53)
Sub total (B) (70.26) [209.53)
Total (A+B) (3,644.91) (1,478.11)
174 Reconciliation of effective tax rates
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
vy March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Profit before tax 12,513.87 504671
Enacted tax Rate* 2912% 20.12%
Computed expected tax expenses 3,644.04 1,369.60
Permanent tax effect of :
disallowances under income tax 5.69 25.78
Impact of unrecognised deferred tax on ECL upto previous year end (4.82) -
Impact of depreciation - (205.47)
Other impacts - {21.43)
Current kax provisions (A} 3.644.91 1,268.48
Tax expenses recognised in profit and loss (A+B) 3,644.91 1,268.48

* Enacted tax rate for current year is 25% tax ke plus 12% surcharge plus 4% cess mud for prepious year 25% tax rate plus 12% surcharge plus

4% cess
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information forming part of the financial statements for the

year ended March 31, 2023

[All amounts are in rupees lakh except share data and earnings per share]

Other non-current liabilities

Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Deferred fair valuation gain - security deposits 660.93 45472
Total BE0.Y3 454.72
Trade payables
Particulars Asat o Asat

= March 31,2023 March 31,2022
At amortised cost |
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 353.85 246.78
- lotal outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises & small enterprises 467.50 1,158.53
Total §21.35 1,405.31 |

Mote: Trade paybales are re-clasified from Other financial Habilites to a separate note 'Tr

Other current financial liabilities

ade Payables' in financial year 2022-23.

Particulars As at Asat

; March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
At amortised cost
Security deposits 1,123.08 1,384.91
Salary & other employee emoluments - 6.21
Claims payable under contract = -
Retention money withheld™ 14.19 138.62
Total 1,137.27 1,529,74

=*Retention money withheld includes amounts deducted and will be payable after fulfilment of the contractual obligation to capital

creditors as well as other supplicrs in the normal course of business.
Refer note no. 31.3 under liquidity risk for ageing of trade payables.

Other current liabilities

Farticulars Asat Asat
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022

Duties & taxes 154.90 126,76
Deferred income - security deposits 1113 2516
Government Grant
~deferred revenue 563.00 563.00
-interest refundable 17.66 11.24
Other liabilities 017 nio
Total 746.8R 726.26
Current provisions
Particulars As at  Asat

: March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Other provisions* - 5.3
Taotal - 25.31
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221 * A Power Purchase agreement dated July 12, 2016 was exccuted between CHIAL and Renew Solar Power Private Limited for
installation of Solar Power Plant of 5 MWF which was to be executed in bwo 1:1].‘155'::‘5. In Phase |, Pia'l'l'l with L'-'-!j!-!i.‘i!}' of 3 'VIWP was o
be installed and balance 2 MWp was {o be instalied on the requirement basis in future; Due to pending approval of NET METERING
with Punjab State Power Corparation Limited (PSPCL), the agency conveyed that they are not able to generate solar power at full
capacity. Therefore, Renew Solar Power Private Limited has claimed for the full amount as per plant capacity and conveved that they
are deprived of utilisation of plant at its full capacity resulting in loss of generation because of restrictions a nd therefore, underutilized
capacity may be considered as deemed power generation. The amount claimeid by Renow Solar Power Private Limited towards
deemed power generation amounting Rs. 321,00 lakh whereas CHIAL has acknowled ged and paid for in respect of energy actually
being consumed, In this regard Dispule Resolution committee (DRC) was formed on request of agency i.e. Renew Solar Power Private
Limited and after detailed deliberation DRC has given a decision on the methodology for acceptance of claim which is 50% of the
amount worked out and certified by Engineer-in-Charge in respect of claim of deemed loss generation, subject to approval of
competent authority, The claim submitted by Renew Power Private Limited has been scrutinized by the Engineer in Charge and
amount payable worked out ta Rs.107.00 lakh which will be submitted to the competent authority after acceptance of claim by agency.
In this regard agency has expressed disagreement on the acceptance of Rs. 107.00 lakh as full claim and submitted that amount of Rs
107.00 lakh as interim payment and recommended that the same period of actual solar generation with et metering may be taken as
base and thereafter, final figure may be released. The proposition of the agency is accepted by CHIAL subject to maximum ceiling,
decided by DRC. The agency has also agreed to not to levy any interest on claim amount ie. 50% of the applicable interest included in
their original claim of Rs. 321.00 lakh, During financial year 2022-23 the amount of Rs. 107.00 lakh, which was already shown as
provision in the F.Y 2019-20 has been paid to the party & the balance amount of maximum ceiling which was shown as contingent
liability i.e. Rs.30,00 lakh in the previous year 2020-21, amount of Rs. 25.00 lakh { full & final settlement) has been acknowledged as
current liabilly in the F.Y. 2022-23 and shown under the other financial liability. Rs. 5.00 Lakh has been booked as a final settlement in
the F.Y 202223 and has been expensed olf as clectricity charges in Statement of Profit & Loss, The same is in line with IND A5-37-
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets.
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Revenue from operations

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Sale of services
I. Aeronautical revenue
Parking & housing 69.68 32,89
User development fees 12,214.15 6,537.00
Ground handling services 135.86 141,15
Baggage reconcilintion system charges 17.66 25.73
Common user terminal equipment charpes 376.36 194.86
Cargo revenue 117,25 9249
Total 12,9309 7,02412
II. Non-aeronautical revenue ~
Admission fees/commercial passes 10.50 12.26
Car parking 208.39 20238
Rent & services 1,171.94 1,020.75
Trading concession 1,753.72 1,1561.42
Food & beverages 517.05 438,40
In-flight catering service 57.84 3347
Hoarding & display 504.53 263.74
Other miscellaneous income 170.58 135.06
Total 4,394.55 326747
Total{1+11) 17,325.51 10,291.59
Other miscellanecus income re-classified from other income to non aeronautical revenue in Revenue from
Operations
Other income
; For the year ended | For the year ended
Fatiudies March 31,2023 | March 31,2022
Interest on
-term deposits 1,675.14 1,023.83
-income tax department - 2764
Fair valuation gain (5D} 273.06 22723
Total 1,948.20 1,278.70
Employee benefit expenses
= For the year ended | For the year ended
Factioulars March 31, 2023 Mareh 31,2022
Salaries, wages and bonus 78.65 11278
Contribution to provident fund and other funds 710 b.66
Staff on deployment from AAl 496.10 87041
Total 581.88 989,85

MNote: Medical Indoor (Previous year s 41.12 lakh) have been re-classified from Cost of Staff deployment of AAL
to salary , wages and bonus. Executive : leave salary & pension (Previous year; Rs 4.32 lakh) have been re-
classified from contribution to provident fund and other funds to salaries, wages and bonus.

Finance cost

. For the year ended | For the year ended
Tt T March 31,2023 | March 31, 2022
Interest on fair valuation . LN
-Security deposit (=] &( \ 273.06 2273
Interest on finance lease (T S | 292 437
Total AN 275.98 231.60
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Depreciation and amortization expenses

Feiiloadiats For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Depreciation on tangible assets 3,035.21 293514
Amortisation on intangible assets 5.72 543
Depreciation on leased assets 6.69 6,69
Total 3,051.62 2,947.27
Other expenses
For the year ended | For the year ended
i March 31, 2023 March: 31, 2022
Operating expenses
Repair & maintenance
- Civil 27426 257.57
- Electrical 38742 256.60
- Becurity equipment & furniture 298.42 246.53
- Electronics é 1T infrastructure 8813 1.30
Housekeeping & cleaning works 464.21 372
Advertisement & publicity 4.00 044
Consumption of stores & spares 5055 29.73
Electricity & water charges 598.37 511.30
E-POS charges 355 3.25
Farilitation expenses 12203 50,30
Hire charges - others 12294 186.90
Collection charges on car parking 335 147
Callection charges on UDF 66.32 3440
Subscription (professional bodies) 17.09 1546
Screening expenses 1149.24 118.68
Medical room expenses 43,53 40,93
Security expenses
Pay & allowances and other staff cost 1.16 0.91
Other administrative expenses
Postage, telegram, telex 0.m (.04
Printing & stationery 315 4.93
Telephone charges 7.11 4.95
Travelling expenses 2113 5.04
Consultancy charges 23.61 29.62
Insurance expense 299 3.03
Provision for other recoverables 11.91 4
Provision for expected credit loss 1.62 16.75
Payment to auditors
- Audit fee - Statutory audit 1.35 1.00
- Audit fee - Other audit 1.58 245
Training & seminar expenses 5325 0.37
Miscellaneous office expenses 6.54 296
Rates & taxes 18.66 7712
Corporate social responsibility 75.38 6313
Foreign currency fluctuation 5.20 428
Other fees - 0.50
Total 2850.36 2354.86




Chandigarh International Airpusl | imited
CIN: UnADIACTI 20001031 999
Rovm No.l, Projec! Office Building Airport Authority of India, Civi Airport, Chandigarh- 160003, [ndia

Summary of signifivant accounting policies and pihor ¢ eplanatory information formleg part of the (i

[AM amounts are [n rupers lukh racepl share dals dnd earnings per charg |

2% Disclosures in respect of Ind A5 107 - Finanvial Instruments
29 Financial Instruments by Catejiorios

Thee carrying value and fair value of financial instraments by categoris wars s follnes:

ancial stalemients for the year ended March 31, 2023

Particulars March 31, 2023
Amaortized cost Fair Vilue Total carryig. Total fair valos
Through Other | Through Prafil iy
Comprehensivy or Loss
iy
Financial assets: .
Cash and cash cquivalents 1246 - . 1246 1338
Bank alinces other tham cosh & cash eguivalenis 035642 3035662 ]ﬁ,?_ﬁﬁ_ﬁ;
Trady receivalie 367 - B15.47 1567
Security deposits reveivable FEEET) ] W37 - 507
Other financial assel T eema S o AL 537241
Other than security depasits disclosed shous) |
Tolal financial assets 38,3425 = - W25 | B 3814253 |
Financial labilities:
Borrow ings 1675 =S 1635
[Security depumils {oxcept deforred fair valustion poriion] 168853 368532 NS
Other financlal labilities (eacept security depoite disclosed above) | 1419 - - 14,10 1419
Total finanvial Labilitis [ 17896 =1 I71han 3716
Particulars March 31, 2022 I
Ameorfized cost Fair Value Total carrying Total fair value
Through Other | Through Profit valup
Comprehensive or Loss
Financial asscis;
Cash and cush equivaleats 5.9 859 58591
Hank halances other cach & cash equivalents AETEE] I mamn 2328433
Trado rocolvables 301,05 = - | 105 501,05
Sewurily depasits recelvable - ot 9008 ™ WooE] .08
| Cther financial assess ) L0073 - | I T B 1,007 % |
Total financial assets 234THAT - ~ mameed I5HTH AT
Financial lisbilities: N ]
Borrowings 36,08 3¢.08 16,08
uriy deposi t doterred feir valualion porfion) 250010 : 200 o 29h5 .00
Otlher Firidncial Habilities {oxcept security deposity disclosed above) 14483 14343 1448 |
Toral financial abilitics . 345030 | - 113020 315020 |
8.2 Fair Value Hivearchy
T lavr vl hicrarchy & based on Inguts to viluation tuchniques that are usid o ineasuse fair valie that ane cither ohservabie or wnahsercable amd vonsists o e

= Lawal ]

= lewel 2-Tevel 2 hierarchy includes Sindacial insirunents measurid sl

either directly (is s pricos) orindirectly {i.e. dedved from prices),

- Lol 1 hiovarchy includes financial s ruments et usert gquuted prices {inadjusiod i axtive

ki,

Tho loflowing table present falr value hierarchy of assvts and liahilitios nwas ured at [aic vabae -

ingrats other than guoted proes mcluded withim Lovel 1 that ane obseraible far the assel or Trabifity,

Lewel 3 - Level 5 hiesarchy inclides financiol instruments measured wsing nputs that are not based en obsarvabli markel dals funobservalbbs in putsl

Farticulars Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Tatal Valuation | Key inputs and Significant |
Technigue unphservable ixputs
As al March 31, 2023 =
Fimancial Babilties st amartised cosk: .
Sovurity deposits - 1aRH 52 - FAREAD | By using the Valued at MOLR rateal S8 s
discounted vash [on D1,/ /2002 . 7.10%
flow methad
As ol March 31, 2022 = o= 1 1 - —
Fimancial Habilities af amortised cost:
Serurty deposits . 296,20 - L0029 | Ty using the Wabiaod at MOLI rate of ST as
discounted cash [on 01 /04 /2021 2.20%
1 flose method
Tair value of financial assets and fimancial Habilities measured al amortieed cost (-
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As af March 31, 2022
Carrying Fairvalue Carrying Fair villug
Amount before Amouni before
Fair vatue fair value
Financial Habilitics: y |
Scuurity deposia 4,360.58 iexesd|  danar| 1,044.2 |

The carrying smount of financial instruments ather tha s SPCUTiy diposits such a
fissamclal Hnbiliiden wre consicer to be i satie as their faic valiaos, due to thir al

tradde receivables, cashiand cash equivalent, athor faamcial ssets,
horl-term palicre, absence of any fransaction cost ote

el pavyables amd ather
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ompany’s primary focus s 0 fereses e aspredicabiliy of

Risk Exposure arising from | Measuremant | Ma

Market rish- Interost rae o such sagnificant mek

Credit risk Cash and cash evsvalents, teade | Agping 4 ndlyshs | Divorsiieation of bank deposits i public sectos |
mroeivables ks and trade debtor are secured by ity

degosil or bk grarantes ol
Ligquidity sisk o Harrowings and other lnbilites |Rollingcash | Mainiaining adexquate cash anid cash equivalent
Moy [orevsls

Markot Risk- Foreign r;o-.-hm,gn: & Firtancial Habilities not Scnl.iliviij" ) Mu’;;inins adeyuate vash and cash egiivalenal
denominated m Indian ropess Analysis Howwere, Mo such sigedficant risk

a) Markel Risk

The company dies not have any significant markel msh

B Creddl Risk

Credit risk refere o the +isk of defawl] o it obligation by Uhe cosmtespanty peayld
primarily from irade feoeivables and wobilipd fevenue, Accord ingly,

g, it fineiwial loss, Theemasimie e pigune to e cred i osk ol tha reporting date is
creclid sk from trac poceivables s been soparalely evaluated from all other francial assets in the

Tollowing paragraphy,

Crecil risk pxposure

An analysis of age of irade recsivables a1 sach reporting dale & summarizod as Follaws:

Particulars NOT DLUE Dutstandieg for the year ended March 31, 2023 TOTAL

from the due dite of paymient
< dmonths | & month-l years 12 years 23 yoars » 3 years

Unetinputue tradde mceivables - considorod good [EL] #9388 THM 432,05 - RI5.67
Unidisputed Trace Reveivatdes - comsidesncd - 142 B : 142
doulaiul

Dispuited Trade Receivables - considvred good . - - -

Disparted Trade Recervables - considered deuluil - | TR | Tees
SubToul N — B ) R A S ERNIETR =TT
Less - Prmwision for Bxpectied Cradie Less = = ) ) Ll UL -
Tutal 143 [ b LN T - BS.67
Furtioulars NOT DUE Outstanding fat the year ended March 31, 2022 TOTAL

< bmonihs | bmonth-1 years 1-2 years 23 yoars >3 yaars
Unulisputid Teasle Revvivablos - consicored gaad 123,57 FEPET 3 | L 28T 335 50135
- . - S 1 — i B8 i

Undisputed Trade Receivabios - comsidersd - I

dowiiful

[Hsputisd Trade Receivabios - considered gond i = I 8% [ 78 1654 |
Disputed Trade Recoivablies = conssderad doubtiul v B = 5 N
S s bl e 2

Sub Tolal _ 1577 | AT 449 1083 A% sEm
Levs :Prossan for Expected Credit Lows LT b b wel %] desE
Tutal N 5 AT 15 R T
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Summary of significant accounting pobicies and ather explanatory information forming parl of the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
[Allamounls are In rupees Lakh excepd shane data and eamings per share]

(i} Unhilled revenue oulstanding as on March 31, 2023 amounted to Rs.796.58 lakh and as on March 31, 2023 Hs. 509.07 lakh,

(i) Finamrial asseds olher than trade recelvables and unbilled revenue

Credil visk relaling la vash and cash equivalents is considered negligible because cor counterparties am banks. We consider the credit quality of term deposits with such banks
thel are majorily owned by the Government of India and subject o the regulatory aversight of the Reserve Bank of India i be good, and we review thase banking relationships
on an ongoing basls, There are no impairment provisions as at each reporting date sgainst these financial assets, We consider all the sther financial assets as at the reporting
dates to be of good credit quality. The Company does not hold any collateral or other enhancements 1o cover its credit eisks associated wilh its other Arancial assets.

¢} Liquidity Risk
Ohr liguidity needs are monitored on the basis of monthly and yearly projections. The Company's principal sources of liquidity ane cash and cash eguivalents, cash generated
from operations & contribution in the form of shane capital,

We manage our liquidity needs by continunosly monitoring cash inflaws and by maintaiming adequate cash and cash equivalents. Net cash requirements are eompared to
available cach in order to determine any ehortfalls.

Short-term lguidity requirements consists mainly of sundry creditars, expense payable, employes does and retention & deposits asising during the normal course of business as
of each reportng date. We maintain o sufficient balance incash ond cash equivalents fo meet our short term liguidity reguiremanis.

We assess long term liquidity requirements on a periodical basis and manage them through intemal accruaks, In the financial year 2022-23, company has not taken any loans
from any of the soumces. Cur non=current Labilities include socurity depasits only.

The table below provides details regarding the discounted contraciual maturities of non-derivative financial Habilities, The table includos bath principal & interest cash fows,

March 31, 2023
Onaccount of adjustments due to Ind AS 116*
Security deposits L2622
Tride pavables 83135 - -
Cbeer Financial Liabilities 1137 191
Taial 151525 15906 1 24

On acceunt of adjusiments due fo Ind AS 1167 5.9] 9.91 16.25
Securiry deposits 1,166.60 FITEE [
Trade payalies 140531 -

Oiher Financial Liabilites 144 83 - =
R T : : -

*Hefer disclosures under Ind AS 116

The table below provides details regarding the andiscounted contractual maturites of non-derivative financ

i | i
41}

March 31, 3123

D account of adjustments dur 1o Ind AS 116" [ B - g 1728
Securily deposils Zl4d 1.386.50 1,.260.13 23917 436058
"ﬁad!i[all[u - F - z £21.35
Other financial labilities X - = 13.00
Mareh 31, 2022

On account of adjusiments dise o Ind AS 116 1138 1128 17.28 W03
|Eecurily depesity 1,170.73 2338 1,620.65 250,00 168.43 344917
Trade payable 140531 i 3 - - 140531
Chibier financial labilites 14489 a = 3 = 13483
(Telar e 373R24 24472 1,637.53 250L00 Thas 503950

*Rofer disclosures under Ind AS 116
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information forming part of the financie statements {or (the year eaded March 31, 2023
Al amounits are in rupees [2ih except share data and vamings per sharg|

An analysis of ape of trade payakies at each reporting date is summarized as (ollows:

fe Tolicowing perioas froun ue dae of payment ]

20295 -
Dispuited dues-MSME < - % - =]

Dispuiter duee-MSME - . - 2 - ;
Dispuitec dues-Othir - . . . " x
Total A1 52430 = - - 14081

df Market Risk- Foreign eachange

Company has exposed to fireign curreacy exchange risk arising dur ke forcign currency transaction, primarily with respect to the willtheld amount {irade payalbles). Foraign
exchaige risk arives from futore commercial ransactons and recognised lisbilities denominaied m a curmncy that 5 net the company's Functional currency, The company's
exposare ko foreign currency rlsk &1 (e end of the reporting period expressed balow:

LT R T LI

Trade payables- Wilhheld
UISD- LIS

Sensitivity

The senaitivity snalysis includes only outstanding foreign cotency denaminated monctary stems and adjust their translation for the pesiod end for prrcentage changs in foieign
currency rales, A positive mumber below indicales an increase in profit whese the INR strengihen for certain percentage against the islevant curtency, For a cortain poeroentage
weakening of the INR against relevant currency, there would bea com parable impact on the profits, and the balapeos bolow wonld be negative.

[USD-US sensilvity
INE,/USD - Increase by 5%
INRSUSD = Decrease by 5% - 575

e ;F?:!q'?[ﬁﬂ‘ﬁ(

Expenditure In foreign currency on account of -
Royalty

Enow-how

Professional and consuitation fees

Interest

Othar matters -AMC REM 1744 051

Total 1744 2051

3 Capital Managemend

The Company's objective in managing its capital is (o safeguard its ability 1o continue as 2 going concern and to optimise eturns o our shareheldes. The Company corsiders
the fotlow ing components of its Balance Sheet 1o be managed capital;

1) Share Capital, 2) Other Reservee comprising of Zetained Eamings.

The Company's capital structure s based on the Managements assessament of the balanoes of key elements o cnsure straleglc dicisions and day 10 day activities, The capital
structure of the Company is managed witha view of the overall macro economic conditions and the risk Caracteristios of the underlying assets.

The Company’s policy is to malntain a strong capital stnsctune with & focus to mitigate all existing and poteatiz risks (o the Company, mainiain sharehalder, vendor and niarket
confidence and sustain continuous grow th and development of the Company.

The Company’s focus is on keeping a strony; total equity base te ensure independence, secarity, us well as high Ginancial Aexibility without inpacting the risk peofil of the
Company. In order, b maintain or adjust the capital strocture, the Company vill take sppropriate steps as may be necessary, Tl Company does not ave any delt or financial
covenanls.
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Chandigarh Iniernational Afrport Limited
CTRE: LA 30 DGO 999
Loom Ko, Froject Office Bullding Airport Aulhority of India, Civil Adrparl, Chandigarl-160003, Lindia
Summary of significant sccounting policies and ather explanatory [aforaation forming part of ihe finuocial statements Tor the year ended March 31, 2023

Al amounts are in rupees lak exoept shere data and eamnings per shane]

Diiselosure in respect of Indian Accaunting standard (Ind A5)-108: *Operating Segments®
Based on the “management approach” as defined in Ind AS 108, the Chied Opesating Decsian Maker (CO0M) evaluates the Company's perfarmance and allocatos resourres
based on an analysis of various performance indicalors by business segments, The Company & in the busisess of wperations of the Alrport al Chandigarh Iniermational Airport
Limited at Mohall Consequently, the Company dess not have sepasite busines segment,

Information about majer custamens

"

1F revenues from transactions will a single exiernal cusiomer amount 1o 10 per cent or mose of an enlity's rovenues, (e entity shall disclose that fact, the il amount of
reveniue from each such customer, and the identity of the segment or segments reporting the revanues. Tlee same can be prawvided in lhe following, tormat.

o of customers®

| Total Rivines Iram above ¢

Total Revenue

T of Tital Revenue

* Major euslomess are Interglobe Aviation Limited and Go Adrlines India Lid,

Hevenue from AMajor products and seevices

Flease refer note no, 25 for details of major product and services,

Regrou ping and reclassiflication

Disclosures in respect of Ind As 16 - Praperty Plant & Eguipment
During the previous year 2021-22, the following changes were nacle in significant sccounting policies of e Company :
Elecirical Instuliation hus been restated a5 Electrical Installation & Equipment as per the Companies Act, 2013 during year ended March 31, 2022,

Managemenl's estimates of wsebul life of peoperty, plant and equipaientis different from the usefu] e as speciiied wnder the Schedube I 10 the Compandes Act, 2073 owitg, o

the mature of such assat,

Raclassiflciation/regrouping  March 31, 2022

Turticular Mirch 31, 2022 Remarks
Balance sheet As reported Imcreass Decrease Re-gpouped

Oither non-currend fnancial Assets 1729 £ e - AYLDE | Security Dieposit (Paevlous year Tis 30524 Lakl)
and Other recovesables (Previous Year Rs, 1191

Otheer cufrent sssels 1,324.448 - SR E 100734 |lakh) reclassified from other current assel o
ethiT mon currenl assek

other current financial Halsilities 1.935.04 - ~1LA0532 1528740 |Thacke  paybales are reclasified from  Othir
financial Babilitics e o separale nole Trads

Trade payables LA0531 - 140331 [Payables' i financial year 2022-23,

Rigt 10 use assil T2 - T8 = |Right fo use asset & shifted o propety, plant
andd equipment

Property, plant and eguipment B1519.15 Fri ] - B2506.41

BT, 02850 1794974 =15 1% HF.N2E.A4

Stalemenl af profil and loss

Other income 141376 - 135,00 LITETY [Onher miscellaneous income mo-classified from
other income 18 non permnaobcal nevenue in

Monsaeronautical revenue 313240 135,06 1,267.46 | Revenu from Cperations

Salaries, wages and bonus 874 4544 - 11278 | Medical Indoor (Previous year B 4112 Lkh)
have boen peclasilfied from Cost of Stali

Contrbastion b provident fund and other funds TigE - 432 6,06 [ deployment of AAL b salary , wages and bonus,
Fveculive : leave salary & pension (Previous
vear: Ra 432 lakh) have boen reclassifies] from

Stalf on deployment from AAT 133 - 4112 570,41

Repair & maintenance - Elec trical 256,49 o - 250,60 |RéehElectric goneral (s 011 lakly ghitted from

Repair & maintenance « Ebsciranic & IT infra 141 . 01 1.30 |Elactramics & iT infrastructure o Electrical

(Operating expenses - 147 - TA7 [Amount of RS 147 lakh  shificd  from
misceliensons office evpenses 10 4 separale bead
in uperating expenses as collection charges an
ear parking

Other administrative expunses. TITeE - 147 216107

i, 011,55 1HL08 182,08 07154




Chandigarh International Alrport Limited
CIMN: Us3013CH2010G 01031999
Hoom Mo.1, Project Office Buildi:ng Adrporl Authority of India, Civil Adrport, Chandigarh-160003, India

Summary of significant accounting policies and ather explanatory information forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

[All amounts are in rupees lakh except share data and carnings per sharg]

33 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard 24 *Related Parties Disclosures”

331 Disclosures for Gther than Govt, Related Entities

b

During the financial year, the Company had entered into related party transactions which were onarm s length basis and in the ordinary course of business.

List of related parties

Mame of related party

Type of Relationship

w.e.f.

upko

{Sh. Rakesh Ranjan Sahay

Chiel Executive Officer

July 5, 2002

Sh. Ajay Kumar

Chief Executive Cfficer

Januwary 07, 2022

Sl Ranjit Kumar Das

Chief Financial Officer

June 21, 2023

Sl Rakesh Dembla

Chief Financial Officer

June 30, 2022

Smt Avneet Kaur

Company Secretary

[une 22, 2015

Sh. Anidl Kumar Pathak

MNominee Direclor

Sawember (4 222

5h. Sanjay Jain

Mominee Director

March 16, 2021

Sh. MUN.N. Rao

Mominee Director

April 09, 2019

Sh. Rajesh Nilkanth Shinde

Mominee Drector

May 12, 2022

LN.Murth MNomines DNrector January 18, 2073
K.Vinayak Rao Nominee Director Movember (4, 2023
She Ajit Balaji Joshi, 1AS Nominee THrecter March 18,2021

Sudhir Rajpal, IAS Nominee Director September 03, 2002
Ankur Cupta, IAS MNominee Director September 17, 2022

Jovanta Chakrabarty, IRSEE

Mominee Diroctor

March 03, 3021

Sh Amandeep Bansal, [AS

Mominve Dircctor

October 20, 2022

Pradevp Kumar Agrawal, IAS

Mominee Director

October 20, 2022

KK, Yadav, IAS

MNominee Director

May 10, 20022

Malwinder Singh Jagei, IAS Mominee Director August 13, 2022
Gurkirat Kirpal Singh, 1AS Nominge Dirdcior Seplember 30, 2022
Rahul Bhandari, 1AS Mominee Diroctor September 30, 2122
AAT Cargo Logistics & Allied Services Company | Fellow Subsidiary -
¢, Compensation of Key Managerial Personnel
Particulars For the year ended March 31, 2023 | For the year ended March 31, 2022
Short-term benefits 7H.64 112.78
Post-employment benefits Z10 LR
Total B5.78 119.44
d. Transactions with Related Parties during the year

= it _ P 202223
RE SR Ry S lssue of shares Procurement of Assets Staff Deployment Cost Remittance/Others
AAl - - 496,10 53.94
AAICLAS = - 119.24 |
e. Transactions with Related Parties during the year
= [ LT TR FY 2021-22
Name of Party  Issue of shares ‘Procurement of Assets Staff Deployment Cost Remittance/Others.
Al 5 - 7041 74.94
AAICLAS : 11868
f. Closing balance
Name of Party Balance as on Balance as on

=ity March 31, 2023 Mﬂdlsi m

Halance Payvable to AAL 18931 727 87
Balance Payable to AAICLAS 17,46 62,4

33.2 "Dt of Rs. 186,50 lakh recoverable from AAT in previous year an amount of Bs, 175,08 lakh is towards service tax paid by AAQ during the year 2015-16 1@ service tax
department which has been later on recoverable from service tax department by AAI consequent to the exemption notification no. 092016 dated 11.03.2016 on original
work with retrespective elfect. In this regard, Principal Director of Audit (CAG) has issucd a letter dated 10022021 requested 1o present the case before CHIAL board
and convey that Company may make provision of Es. 17508 lakh in the books of CHIAL & also conveyed 1o review the diselosure in respect of INIY AS 24 (e related
party disclosure). Accordingly, the matter has been deliberated before the CHIAL Board in s 49th meeting reganding above and it has been decided by the board that the
amount of Bs. 17508 lakh 1o be disclosed on the same lines of previous year financlal statements under the head Other current Bnancial assets Lo recoverable from
partics, The amount of Rs. 18650 Iakh has been fully recovered in current year .M'U i .a ma]_-u]' sharcholdor of CHIAL
compliance with the Ind AS 24, -

Therefore, the same has been disclosed in




Chandigarh International Airport Limited
CIN: Ue3013CH2010G 01031999
Koom No.1, Project Office Building Alrport Autharity of India, Civil Airport, Chandigarh-160003, India

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information forming part of the financial stalements for the year ended March 31, 2023

[All amounts are in rupees lakh except share data and earnings per share]
34 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS) 116 and 17 "Leases"
341 As Lesses
(a) Description of lease amangements :- Arrangement to supply X-Ray Baggage Machine to the Company and payment will be made in a tenure of 6 years. The subject
lease i¢ a cancellable lease and it include terms such as transfer of ownership to lessee at the end of lease term & also covering major economic life of the machine.
Accordingly, the Company has classified this lease as finance lease as per Ind AS 116.

(b} Maturity Analysis of lease liability
Maturity analysis has already been disclosed under the liquidity risk section in note 30,3

3.2 Aslessor
a) Finance lease
&  Future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable finance leases

e I R R V0 A0 (UL, 1 S =1Lk | E0F | RE YEak ended, u ITANCcy
Not later than 1 year 17.28 602
Later than 1 year and net later than 5 years Nil Ml
Later than 5 years il Wil

35 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-33 "Earnings Per Share(EPS)"
a) Basic EPS
The earnings and weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of basic EFS is as fol'ows:

ST Rt : _ | Forthe'yearended March 31,2023 | For the year ended March 31,2022
I’mﬁf iur th& yelr att:ﬂ:lumbln Ir:l ii‘Ll: owncrs of the company 886897 3,568.60
Eamings used in calculation of basic carnings per share (A) B,868.97 3,568.60
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose of basic earnings per share (B) 959,440,405 B69,449,105
Basic EPS{A/B) 0.91 0.37
b) Diluted EPS

The earnings and weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the caleulation of Diluted EPS is as fofllows:

| For the year ended March 31,2023 |

e 'l = %
Pmﬂ Eur the ym,atuihuuh\ln to the owners of the :umpa.n:, 886807
Eamings used in calculation of basic earnings per share (A) 8,668.97
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose of diluted earnings per share 949,449 405 969,449,405
(B)
Diluted EPS(A/B) 0.91 0.37

36 Contingent liabilities:

36.1 CITCO was awarded the contract to operate executive lounge on international side after operationalisation of the Airport. Thereafter, on request of CITCO, to make their
project commercially viable, CHIAL considered the request and awand the contract for executive lounge of Domestic as well considering that the footfall un the
international side was not adequate, Later on 254.2018, CITCO served 30 days’ notice for termination of contract of lounge on International side only and want to
continue Jounge for Domestic Side only which was not agreed by CHIAL as the contract for Domestic side was awarded only to compensate the losses of International
side and requested to CTTCO continue both the executive lounges, However, CITCO vacaled International Lounge on 25.05. 2018, Thereafter, CHIAL was left with no
other aption but to terminate the license of Domestic Lounge also. CITCO Eled a Civil suit at Mobali district court of Rs. 140 lakh and the same is pending for the
consideration, i

The matter is sub-judice. Accordingly, based on the advice of its legal counsels, the Management is of the view that the facts are in favour of the Company and the
Company has good chances of success before the adjudicating authority. Therefore, no adjustment has been recorded in these financial statements.

36.2 The Company had awarded a contract to Three Vee Marketing Private Limited as Master concessionnire tu develop, build, finance, operate and maintain the general
outlet at terminal bullding on 13-August-2018 for a period of 7 years. The master concessionaire has foreclosed the contract woe £ 20-November-2020 exercising the force-
majeure clause of the agreement due to global pandemic Covid-19. Three Vee Marketing Private Limited had revoked a petition under Section 7 of Arbitration and
Conciliation Act with CHIAL for claiming business losses suffered by it owing o disruptions caused by the advent of Covid-19 and other factors. The arbitration
proceedings began during the financial year 2021-22. Subsequent to the year ended 31-March-2023, the aforementioned arbitration procesdings were disposed-off on 31-
July-202% in favour of Thres Vee Marketing Private Limited awarding a final amount of Rs, 353 8% likh. However, CHIAL is not in agreement with the decision of tae
Arbitration Authority and decided to appeal befure the Hon'ble High Court of Punjab & Haryana at Chandigarh. The matter is sub-judice. Accordingly, based on the
advice of its legal counsels, the Management is of the view that the facts are in favour of the Company anJd the Company has good chances of success before the Hon'ble
High Court, Therefore, no adjustment has been recorded in these financial statements,




Chandigarh international Airpon Limited
ClIN; Ua3m3CH2 00031999
Rowam No., Project Office Building Airport Authority of India, Civil Airpert, Chandigarh-160003, India

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanalory information forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

[All amounls are in rupees lakh except share data and earnings per share]

35,3 PSPCL raised demand as por revised caleulation by Dy CE enforcoment Patiala, Memo. No. 743 dated 25032023 amounting Ks. 427.13 lakh for electricity bill eycle period

a7

EL}

39

2019 (o 202% The MOM No: 1/12/2015-EB{PR) /454, dated 16.05.2019 issued from the office of the Principal Secretary Power, Punjab related to power supply and grid
cannection of net metering ssue of 3MW of solar plant and the sane is approved by CHIAL al s 41" Board meeting held on 02.07.2019. CHIAL did sot accepted the
revised calculation of PSPCL as it is not as por the MOM No: 1/12/2005-LB{PR) /434, dated 16.05.201% The PSPCL official ralsed the above demand and states that there
was error in understanding the MOM issued by the O s Principal Secretary Power, dated 16052019 related 1o net melering, connection given.

The matter has niot yet been concluded. Accordingly, based on the advice of its legal counsels, the Management & of the view that the facts are in favour of the Company
and the Company has good chances of success before the adjudicating authority, Therefore, no adjustment has been recorded in these financial statements,

Capital Commitments
{a) Capital Commitments: Estimated amount of contracts rematning to be executed on capital account is Rs.94.09 lakh as on March 31, 2023

{b) Capital Commitments: Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account is Rs..32.29 lakh as on March 31, 2022

Government Grant

During the year, the Company has changed its accounting policy with respect to Government Granls. However, there is no impact of (he same on the current financial
statements or that of the preceding financial year. During Financial year 201819, Ministry of Commerce under “Trade Infrastructure for Export Scheme (TIES)” has
approved government grant for project namely “Setting up of Centre for Perishable Cargo (CPC) at Chandigarh International Airport Limited” amounting to Rs. 363 lakh.
Qut of which the Company had received in an amount of Rs. 28100 lakh during FY 201819 and Rs. 252,00 lakh on 'Y 2021-22. Government granis are not recogaised until
there s reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with the conditions attached 1o them and that the grants will be received. Government grants, whose primary
condition is that the Company should purchase, constract or otherwise acquire non-current assets are recognized and disclosed as ‘deforred government grant’ under non-
current liabilities in the Balance Sheet and reduced from the gross biock of the asset at the time of its capitalisation, The unutilised government grant as on March 31, 2023
amount is Rs. 174,26 Lakh. Seperate Bank account has been opened with effect from December 2022 for Government Grant. The interest payable to TIES as.on Mareh A1,
2023 i5 17,66 lakh {previous year Bg. 1124 lakh)

Other statutory information:

{i} No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for hobding any Benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (43 of
1988} and the rules made thercunder,

(i} The Company does net have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1936

(ifi) The Company has not been declared @ willul defaultes by any bank or financial Institution or other Lender,

{iv) The Company does not have any undisclosed income which i not recorded in the books of accaunt that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year
(previous year) in the tax assessments ander the [ncome Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 19a1)

{v) Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium:

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds 1o any other person or entity, including, foreign entities (Intermediaries}) with the understanding that the
Intermediary shall;

{a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoevier by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
{b) provide any guarantee, security or the Hke to or on behall of the Ultimate Bepeficiarics

The Company has nol received any fund from any person ar entity, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or
otherwise) that the Company shall;

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on bebalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
{1} provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

ivi) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year

vt} The Company has not availed borrowings from banks on the basis of security of curren| assets

[wili} The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet 1o be registered with ROC teyend the statuiory period
—




Chandigarh International Airport Limited
CIN: Us3013CH2010G 01031999
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information forming part of
the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

[All amounts are in rupees lakh except share data and earnings per share]

40  Disclosure as per Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 115 -"Revenue from Contracts with
Customers"

40.1 Revenue from Contracts with Customers:

a) Description of all the services

(i) Aeronautical Revenue
Aeronautical Revenue includes revenue from all regulated charges levied at CHIAL ie Parking
Charges, User Development Fee, and Cargo (X-Bis Screening Charges) are being recognized at the
rates prescribed by Airport Economic Regulatory Authority (AERA) & Common user terminal
equipment charges (CUTE) and Baggage reconciliation system (BRS) fee are recognized as per the
contract rates.User Development Fees is recognized in respect of each embarking passenger at a
specified rate as approved by AERA.

(ii) Non- Aeronautical Revenue
Non-Aeronautical Revenue means all revenue streams other than Aeronautical Revenue. The same
consists of (i) revenue from concessions (ii) rents and land leases; (iii) food and beverage concessions;
(iv) utility charges; and (v) Advertisement (vi) Duty paid shop and (vii) other non-aviation related
charges are recognized based on the terms of contractual agreement.

b) Disaggregation of revenue

1 Company has identified their revenue as Aeronautical revenue and Non- Aeronautical Revenue, We
have disclosed the detailed disaggregation of the Company’s revenue from contracis with customers
in notes no. 2a " Revenue from operations”.

2 All the companies revenue are from domestic market,

3 Company mainly have the revenue recognized over the period of time.

¢) Trade Receivables and Contract Balances

The following table provides the information about receivables and contract liabilities from contracts
with customers -

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Trade Receivable (Net)- Opening 501.05 656.80
Additions 20,491.39 10,213.78
Deletion 20,176.77 10,369.53
Closing 815.67 501.05

Contract Assets- Opening

- Unbilled Receivables 509.07 395,99
Additions 798.58 509.07
Deletion 509.07 395.99
Closing 798.58 509.07

d) Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally are on following terms :-

Aeronautical & Non-Aeronautical Revenue credit period is 10 d,ﬂy& r I'lL cru.hi permd of other Non-
Aeronautical Revenue are depend on the terms of the contract. |
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Summary of significant accounting pelicies and other explanatory information forming part of the financial
stalements for the year ended March 31, 2023
[All amounts are in rupees lakh except share data and carnings per share]

As per section 135 and rules made there under of Companies Act, 20135; the Company shall spend the minimum CSR
expenditure amounting to Rs.79.11 lakh computed at two per cent of the average net profits of the Company made
during the three immediately preceding financial years in the year ended March 31, 2023, The Company incurred
expenditure after the adjustment of excess amount spent which is Rs. 7538 lakh (Excess amount spent in Financial
year 2020-21 & 2021-22 of Rs 3,52 lakh and Rs 0.21 lakh are adjusted in Financial year 2022-23), The Company has
spent requisite amount on CSR Activities, There is no unspent amount remain as at the year end.

Activities on which CSR expenditure have been made:

FY 2022-23

Organisation | Activity undertaken 1 Amount
A. Health Infra
B. On other purposes
Govt Model Sanskriti Sr: Sec School, Morni Distribution of two Projectors 1.31
hills, Panchkula and Govt Sr. Sec. Schonl,
Daulat singh wala, Bhabat, Muolali
Covi, Model Sanskriti 5r. Sec Schoal, Moz Ristribution of school kits to the students 124
hills, Panchkula and Govt 5r. Sec. Schoal,
Daulat singh wala, Bhabat, Mohali
Govt Model Sanskriti Sr. Sec Scheol, Morni istribution of furniture 16462
hills, Panchkula and Gowvt Sr. Sec. School,
Daulat singh wala, Bhabat, Mohali
Prime Minister's Mational Relief Fund Contribution made 57.21
TOTAL 75.38

Activities on which TSR expenditure have been made:

FY 2021-22
Organisation Activity undertaken Amount

A. Health Infra

MNuh [Aspirational District) Distribution of Ambulance 1213
B. On other purposes

Prime Minister's Mational Relief Fund Contribution made 51.00
TOTAL (3.13
Inventorics
| Particulars As at As al
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Valued at lower of cost or net realisable

value

Stores and spares 28.77 a.66
Total 2RTT 6,66
Statutory Auditor Remuneration

Particulars For the year ended March 31, 2023 | For the year ended

March 31, 2022

Audit Fees- Statutory Audit 1.35 1.00
Total 1.356 | 1.00

Two Bank guarantecs has been encashed by CHIAL 1]1.‘!_;_5.1'1'__E_r\umiu111 port lounge of Ry, 197 38 lakh on 23.02.2073
and of M/s Ligquor Venture World Pt Lid. of Rs. ]ﬂ%%itjﬁ@hm.ﬂﬁ.imi
ey S

Sy,
=, A
ey A
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Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information forming part of the financial
stalements for the year ended March 31, 2023
|All amounts are in rupees lakh excepl share data and earnings per share|

L
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The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorized for issuc on August 19, 2033,

Statement contatining Ratio Analysis is attached as Annexure-A.

Miscellaneous Expenses do not include items of expenses exceeding 1% of the total revenue of the Company or
Rupees ten lakh which ever is higher,

Figures in financial Statements have been rounded off to the nearest lakh {except number of shares) and previous

years figures have been re-grouped, re-arranged wherever necessary W make them comparable with those of the
current year's figures,

Approval of financial statements

For Balwinder Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Firm registration no.: 0148228

- 5 9 )

3 C]E%:;

Y \ {Rakesh Ranjan Sahay) (A.K.Pathak)
(CA G\a\ﬂrav Thapar) Chief Executive Officer “hairman
Pariner
M No. 095710

W7 sk
Flace : Mohali {RK.Das) {mﬁe;t-l/{(a:wj
Date : August 21, 2023 Chief Financial Officer  Company sccretary

upiN: L2098 10 8G.e VNN SRS




pasealoll Uaaq Sey
uaUnSaAUl Lo J8BI3UI JO Blel abelany

Fabl

T0L'E

%85G

sjuawsasL| abziany

SjUaLLISaAL|
Woy) SWo3U| 18N

JUBLWSDALI LD WNjaY

Onel Japaq e o}
Buipes| swibiew seyag w paynsas sey Jl
aNUaASI Ul SSBRUIU O} 2np £2-220F Ad
(UEUNS Ul SUNET SREELZ) SH 0) SUyeT
LE'BLEG 'Sy Woy pasesioun ussq
sey xe| g Jsaie) =io)Eq sbBujueg

Y%e01

%OE'S

%REe 0L

pakojdwy |enden

Xel
= isausiu| asojeq sBulwey

patojdwe |epdes uo wmay

“sulbiew jo Jusiuaaodil
u paynsa saes paseanui
Lis E2-220E Ad Jusuna W syyeT
168988 'SY O} SUNET DI'BISE 'SH Woyy
PSsEaIoUl UBaq SBY XE) JalE Wjoid 19N

YaBY

SED

50

sajes 12N

Xe] laye Jjoid j=N

oped pyoud jap

siabuassed Ul
pases1oul 0] 8NP £2-Z20F A4 UaLno w
SUNETIEE #GLLE SY G SY¥ET ES95L0L
Mm _.._._G.: Ewmmhn:.: E...ubn_ Wﬁr— ﬂﬂ_mm +m2

L9o

150

[exdeq Bunpop

83jE5 18N

onel Janown) |ejdes jan

SIONPAID 0} BpELW u33q
sey uawied £zZ-zzZ0Z Ad Wauna uj

oy

Loe

sajnefed apei | sbBelany

sesEUDINg IP31D 18N

oIjEd
Jasown ss|geled apel |

JIJET Ul Z5E2IIL O] Snp
EE-EZ0Z Ad WUBLND U1 SUNET Eb biLLL
SM 0] SUNE1 [ZbbLOL CSH  woy
pesessoul useq SBY S8(Es ppaID 1N

25’4k

oe'ae

sajgeAjsoTy
apel| sGelany

SBES UpauD i8N

olel
JaADLIN| S8|qeMa0al Spel)

ajqeanddy 1o

faoluaau)

p|os spook jo 1sag

Oljl JBA0UIN} FiojUaal)

4an
ui aseaisul of Buyness siabuassed

J0 "OU U] @sealdul o) anp EE-ZZ0Z
Ad waung u) Ausdwoo By jo syyE
16’8998 'Sy O SUYET 09'895E S woy
pasEalou| Usaq SeY XE) Jaye 1u0id 18N

YBEL

ThErE

eaC'8

finba
s aployaleys abelony

XE | JSYE ol 18N

ones Anba uo winsy

8210185 1980

a01AI8S jgep
10} ajqejiene sbuiwe]

oijel abelanoo sawrues 1gag

£Z-Z20Z Ad IWELNT Ul SYHET
GZ'8L 'SH 0} sU§ET 8209t s woy
paseasosp ussg sey Alge esea

VG5

000

Aynbz oy

(saninge) eses|
Buipnjour) sjgeq (e1o)

ozl Ainba-jgag

‘0518 sysodsp
NUEq Ul asealoul s aay) Aueduod jqap
osaz Buiag pue A4 JUaung Ul paseasou
aney siyoid B8y s E£7-ZE0T A4
JUELND Ul SUNE| 0L'GET0E SH O) SUye
v VvLELE 'SY LlWOY paseduaul Useq
sey Auedwos ay) jo |ende] Bunpopn

8L

689

92zl

S2Igel SN

S)9ssy uauny

{sawn ) opey Wwaung

"BOUEUEA 10] UOSEAY

SIUBLIEA %,

ce-LZ0Z A4

EZ-ZZ0ZAd

J0jeuouaq

JojesawIny

oned

(yse up HNI

Y-IFaNXINNY

S0LLYY 40 1034534 NI 3¥NS012s81a




